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Weinrich, Andrew (ECY)

From: Weinrich, Andrew (ECY)
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2025 4:47 PM
To: 'Max Wills'
Cc: Andrew Burd; Nick Himebauch
Subject: RE: NW3400 - Site Manager "Introduction"

Max,  

Thank you so much for your patience these past couple weeks. The new year has been exceptionally busy for us, 
but we are doing our best to keep at it! 
 
Unfortunately, I will not have the opinion issued in time for your drilling next week.  
 
However, I have been able to go through the Draft Work Plan in greater detail since early January and feel that a 
sound investigation and monitoring strategy have been laid out. The 4 proposed monitoring well locations seem 
adequate given the release, and they seem positioned at the source and down/cross-gradient of the release, 
based on previous excavation sampling detections. As noted in Section 3.4 of the Draft Work Plan, if 
concentrations remain above cleanup levels, additional site investigation may be recommended.   
 
Based on this information, I will continue to move forward with a neutral opinion response to the Draft Work Plan 
and we will look forward to the quarterly sampling results over the next year.  
 
Thank you again for your patience and let me know if you have any questions. Good luck next week! 
 
Best,  

Andrew Weinrich (He/Him) 
Volunteer Cleanup Program Site Manager  
Toxics Cleanup Program | Northwest Regional Office 
Washington Department of Ecology  
425-725-0398 | andrew.weinrich@ecy.wa.gov 

 
 

 

From: Max Wills <max.wills@terraphase.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 1:45 PM 
To: Weinrich, Andrew (ECY) <AWEI461@ECY.WA.GOV> 
Cc: Andrew Burd <andrew@tannerelectric.coop>; Nick Himebauch <nick@tannerelectric.coop> 
Subject: RE: NW3400 - Site Manager "Introduction" 
 

External Email 
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Hi Andrew, 
Thank you for the update. We appreciate Ecology’s feedback and assistance. 
Regards 
 
Max Wills, LHG, CWRE 
Principal Hydrogeologist 
17625 130th Ave. NE, Suite 101 
Woodinville, WA 98072 
O: 425.488.0599 | C: 206.550.7215  
Max.Wills@terraphase.com  

 

 
 

From: Weinrich, Andrew (ECY) <AWEI461@ECY.WA.GOV>  
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2025 10:35 AM 
To: Max Wills <max.wills@terraphase.com> 
Subject: RE: NW3400 - Site Manager "Introduction" 
 

Hi Max,  

I hope you’re doing well! Thank you for following up regarding the draft work plan for the Tanner Electric site. I am 
currently in the process of reviewing it. 

While I will make every effort to provide you with an official opinion before the scheduled drilling in early February, 
there is a chance I may not be able to issue a formal response in time. If that’s the case, I will ensure you receive a 
technical assistance or informal email response with my comments on your proposed drilling and sampling approach. 

I understand the importance and financial impact of maintaining your scheduled drilling date and will do my best to 
provide input promptly to help guide your next steps. 

Thank you for your patience, and I’ll be in touch soon with a schedule update or more information. Have a great 
weekend! 

Best,  

Andrew Weinrich (He/Him) 
Volunteer Cleanup Program Site Manager  
Toxics Cleanup Program | Northwest Regional Office 
Washington Department of Ecology  
425-725-0398 | andrew.weinrich@ecy.wa.gov 

 
 
 

From: Max Wills <max.wills@terraphase.com>  
Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2025 12:17 PM 
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To: Weinrich, Andrew (ECY) <AWEI461@ECY.WA.GOV> 
Subject: RE: NW3400 - Site Manager "Introduction" 
 

External Email 

Hi Andrew, 
I hope all is well. I am checking in to see if you have reviewed our draft work plan yet for the Tanner Electric site in 
North Bend. Per your email below, we scheduled our drilling for the first week of February. We would like to keep 
this date because it is hard to reschedule sonic drilling these days, but we would really like Ecology’s buy-oƯ on 
our proposed approach prior to doing the drilling. If you are unable to provide a formal opinion at this time, could 
you please just provide an informal email response just to let us know we aren’t “way out in the weeds” so to 
speak on our proposed approach. The site and cleanup are fairly straight forward, so I’m not too worried about our 
approach, but would still like verification and input from Ecology. 
Thank you 
Max   
 
Max Wills, LHG, CWRE 
Principal Hydrogeologist 
17625 130th Ave. NE, Suite 101 
Woodinville, WA 98072 
O: 425.488.0599 | C: 206.550.7215  
Max.Wills@terraphase.com  

 

 
 

From: Weinrich, Andrew (ECY) <AWEI461@ECY.WA.GOV>  
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 10:41 AM 
To: Max Wills <max.wills@terraphase.com>; Andrew Burd <andrew@tannerelectric.coop> 
Subject: NW3400 - Site Manager "Introduction" 
 
Max & Andrew,  
 
Howdy! I hope you two are doing well! It is a pleasure to have Tanner back on the radar and on its way to cleanup. I 
wanted to reach out and touch base with you two.   
 
I have copies of the Draft Work Plan and the Interim Cleanup Action Report, and I understand you are currently 
standing down on additional action while the Draft Work Plan is in review. Luckily, I am already familiar with the 
Site and have had eyes on the Interim Cleanup Action Report before, so I can save some time getting up to speed 
with the Site. However, it is still looking like it will take approx. 90 days for me to issue the opinion, unless you are 
looking for a more informal technical assistance. I apologize if that is spelled out in the Work Plan draft – I haven’t 
gotten too deep into that report yet.  
 
Please reach out if you have any questions or if you would like to discuss any Site updates! I will do the same as I 
work through my review of the Site docs.  
 
I hope you both have a great rest of your week and weekend.  
 
Thanks, 



4

Andrew Weinrich (He/Him) 
Volunteer Cleanup Program Environmental Specialist  
Toxics Cleanup Program | Northwest Regional OƯice 
Washington Department of Ecology  
425-725-0398 | andrew.weinrich@ecy.wa.gov 

 

 


